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Reister, Andrea

From: Dowd, Matthew J <MatthewDowd@andrewskurth.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 10:46 AM
To: Reister, Andrea
Subject: Vimpat IPR
Attachments: Term Sheet - Vimpat (4-8-16).pdf

Confidential and Subject to Federal Rule of Evidence 408 
 
Andrea: 
 
Thank you for taking my call this morning.  As discussed, Argentum believes that the present dispute is amenable to a 
positive business solution.  To that end, please find attached the proposed term sheet I mentioned during the call.  I 
understand that your client indicated in the past that it was not interested in engaging in a business discussion with 
Argentum, but we hope that your client would keep an open mind and entertain in good faith Argentum’s reasonable 
efforts to resolve the present dispute. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Matthew J. Dowd 
Partner 
 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street, NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005 
202.662.2701 Phone 
202.974.9511 Fax 
202.573.3853 Cell 
MatthewDowd@andrewskurth.com 
vCard | Bio | andrewskurth.com | Twitter | Facebook 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email and any attachments to it may be legally privileged and 
include confidential information intended only for the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not one of those intended 
recipients, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or its attachments is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender of that fact by return email and permanently 
delete the email and any attachments to it immediately. Please do not retain, copy or use this email or its attachments for 
any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its contents to any other person. Andrews Kurth LLP operates as a limited 
liability partnership. Andrews Kurth (Middle East) DMCC is registered and licensed as a Free Zone company under the 
rules and regulations of DMCCA. Andrews Kurth (UK) LLP is authorized and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation 
Authority of England and Wales (SRA Registration No.598542). Thank you. 
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